5/8/2020 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

FW: Priority URGENT - 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XE 499J, Our Ref:
SDP 92C/KT/jp/sl

Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
on behalf of

Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Fri 8/5/2020 3:53 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (184 KB)
2nd PRS (reject).pdf;

Dear LKK,

Please proceed to survey the vehicle.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

¢rincome

From: Accident [mailto:accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 3:37 PM

To: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>; MTCL@income.com.sg; MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>

Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Subject: Re: Priority URGENT - 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XE 499J, Our Ref: SDP 92C/KT/jp/s!

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can
confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter and to our email of even date.

Please let us hear from you with regards to the aforementioned email and arrange your surveyor to
to carry out pre-repair inspection of my client vehicle as soon as possible.

The workshop details are as follows:_
Kian Teong Auto Centre

Block 176 Sin Ming Drive

#01-08 Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Contact person:-
Ms Wendy (6455 6268 / 9178 6498)
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Thank you.

N.B.: Please note that we have moved to 133 New Bridge Road, #17-03 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413. Please direct all
correspondence to our new address.

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our replies during this
time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.

Best Regards,

Candice Lee

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0979 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability Partnerships Act
(Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be
liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its
receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that
this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.

From: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>

Sent: 08 May 2020 09:34

To: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>; NTUC <mtcl@income.com.sg>; NTUC <mtsurvey@income.com.sg>
Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Subject: Re: URGENT - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XE 499J, Our Ref: SDP 92C/KT/jp/sl

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter and to our email dated on 6 May.
Please find enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your necessary action.

In the meantime, the workshop details are as follows:
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

Sharon

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0983 / Fax: 6538 3708
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

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg> on behalf of Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: 06 May 2020 09:56

To: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>; jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Cc: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: URGENT - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XE 499J, Our Ref: SDP 92C/KT/jp/sl

OPEN LETTER
Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email of 06/05/2020.

We would certainly want to survey the damage of the vehicle before the repairs.
Please advise on the workshop that is undertaking the repair so that we can make the arrangement accordingly.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

Lrincane

From: Accident [mailto:accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 9:41 AM

To: NTUC Income Motor Dept <motor@income.com.sg>; MTCL@income.com.sg; MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>
Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Subject: URGENT - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XE 499J, Our Ref: SDP 92C/KT/jp/s!

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can
confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]
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Dear Sirs,
Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.

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

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
it. Thank you.

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.
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